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To:  ALL BIDDERS 
 
This ADDENDUM forms a part of the BIDDING AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS and modifies the following documents: 
 Original DRAWINGS dated May 24, 2016, 
 PROJECT MANUAL dated May 24, 2016 and  
Acknowledge receipt of the ADDENDUM in the space provided on the FORM OF PROPOSAL 
 
This ADDENDUM consists of two (2) pages and the attachments: 
 
CHANGES TO PROJECT MANUAL 
 

2.1 Spec Section 01 77 00; Closeout Documents 

A. Article 3.3; Summary of Closeout Documents 

1. DELETE item E “Balancing Reports” and REPLACE with “Fire Marshal’s Certificate of Inspection.” 
 

2.2 Spec Section 26 05 00; Basic Material & Methods, Electrical 

A. Article 2.2; Fastening and Sleeves 

1. Paragraph A; DELETE the phrase “…or Mineralac hangers”. All conduit must be secured tight to all walls 
and ceiling. Use Lb’s as required. 

B. Article 2.4; Conduit and Fittings 

1. Paragraph D; DELETE the phrase “… or flexible conduit or EMT.” 
 
CHANGES DRAWINGS 

2.3 Sheet FA-001: General Notes 

A. General Note 21; DELETE the phrase “…and paint.” from the note.  All painting will be done by DOC. 
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CLARIFICATIONS/ REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

2.4 Site Walk Through Questions dated 6/15/16 

 Question 1: Will abatement occur in the Riser Room and 1st Floor room below Riser Room? 

 Response:  Assume yes for bidding purposes. 

 Question 2: Can Fire Alarm wiring or lighting wiring be run in the Sprinkler Soffit? 

 Response:  No, Rigid conduit only. 

2.5 H&A Electric Co., e-mail dated 6/16/16 

 Question 1: DWG-FA001, Note # 21. 1. Can an allowance be issued for the patching and painting? 

 Response:  No.  Contractors are responsible to patch at openings created by their new or removal work.  DOC will be 
responsible for paint. 

 Question 2: DWG-FA101, Note # 5 1-This is an odd request. Normally the sprinkler contractor supplies and installs 
the Flow and Tamper switches. Please advise. 

 Response:  The intent is that they are compatible with the new Fire Alarm System. 

 Question 3: Will the keyed pull stations require covers? 

 Response: No. 

 Question 4: Will device covers be required in the attics? 

 Response:  Yes, to protect the device from damage. 

 Question 5: In areas above drop ceilings where there are existing cabling run in j-hooks / Bridle rings, can the fire 
alarm cabling be run in the same manner? 

 Response:  Only above drop ceiling where there are existing cabling ran in j-hooks, biddle rings, otherwise rigid 
conduit only. 

 Question 6: Will EMT conduit be required in the attic areas, or will bridle rings be acceptable? 

 Response:  Rigid conduit only. 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 02 
 
Attachments: 
 
None 
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